
 

INFORMAL STAFF REPORT 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Chairman, Corpus Christi Business and Job Development Corporation 
 
THRU:          Susan Thorpe, Assistant City Manager   
 
From:  Eddie Ortega, Director of Housing and Community Development 
  
Date:  March 17, 2014       

  
Subject: Housing and Community Development; Monthly Report  
 
Funded Agency/Program          Previous Balance          Activity          Current Balance 
 
City of CC Model Block              $63,718.00                     $0                   $63,718.00 
 
City of CC Reimbursement          $11,476.00                    $0          $11,476.00 
 
Builder’s New Construction       $366,501.00                     $0                $366,501.00 
Program 
 
Existing Inventory Program       $220,000.00                     $0               $220,000.00 
 

                                                                                                       $661,695.00 

 
Reprogramed Funds Available  
For Award                                                                                           $12,000.00 
 
Appropriated Funds to be awarded                                                       $315,500.00 
 

Total Available                                                                                    $327,500.00 

 


